State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission
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DATE: MAY 25, 1999 ge ; Q?C/
TO:  CHAIRMAN JOE GARCIA : \\
FROM: COMMISSIONER SUSAN F. CLARK, PREHEARING OFFICER

RE: DOCKETS NOS. - 980946-TL, 980947-TL, 980948-TL, 981011-TL, 981012-TL

981250-TL - BELLSOUTH’S PETITIONS FOR WAIVER OF THFi PHYSICAI:
COLLOCATION REQUIREMENTS

On May 21, 1999, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. filed a Motion for Continuance
of the proceedings in these dockets.  Therein, BellSouth requests a continuance of these
proceedings for six weeks. The hearing is currently scheduled for June 9-11, 1999.

BellSouth states that it plans to implement the majority of the FCC’s requirements set
forth in Order No. 99-48, issued March 31, 1999. Upon reassessment of the space in these

offices, BellSouth will offer any available space to requesting carriers in the order of the original
requests.

BellSouth has asked that a second formal prehearing conference be scheduled
approximately six weeks from approval of this Motion. BellSouth has also indicated that the
parties and staff intend to meet on June 11, 1999, to discuss the status of the space reassessment

In view of BellSouth’s stated intent to implement the majority of FCC Order 99-48 and
to offer any available space to requesting carriers, I recommend that these proceedings be
continued.
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